
From: James Jarvis [jsjarvis@smtpgate.dphe.state.co.us]
Sent: Tuesday, April 15, 2008 6:44 PM
To: Monica Orendi
Subject: ADDITIONAL COLORADO PROGRAM CHANGES

Monica,
In response to your comments today and per our discussions, we will 
change item 2 on page 2 
of our proposed correspondence (to be sent to licensees) to read as 
follows:

2.      By ________, 2008 [90 days] the licensee shall establish and 
maintain a fingerprinting 
program that meets the requirements of the correspondence and enclosures
dated _________ 
and Annex A of the license for all individuals who have unescorted 
access to radioactive 
materials in Quantities of Concern.

Additionally, we will modify the condition in our licenses to also 
clearly reference the enclosures 
to our letter (transmitting the amended license) to read as follows:
A.  The licensee shall complete implementation of additional Increased 
Control requirements 
outlined in the Department correspondence and enclosures dated _____, 
2008, not later than 
_______, 2008 [180 d].

Please contact me should you have additional comments or questions.  
Thanks.

James S. Jarvis, M.S.
Health Physicist
Radiation Management Unit - HMWMD-B2
Colorado Dept. of Public Health and Environment 4300 Cherry Creeek Drive
South Denver, CO  
80246-1530

(303) 692-3454
(303) 759-5355 FAX

james.jarvis@state.co.us
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